
21 May2018 WO2 17-02 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht um Choornhnli Cornhshooii 

Mr Brian Bruton 
KWD Recycling 
Aughacureen 
Killarney 
County Kerry 
V93 K520 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
~ 3 5  wa21 

Ceanncheathrh, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 
Y35 W821 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Waste Licence Review Application in respect of Killarney Waste Disposal Limited at 
Aughacurreen, Killarney, CO Kerry, V93 K520 

Dear Mr Bruton 

I acknowledge receipt on 17 May 2018 of information requested under Article 16(i) of 
the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations. I am to advise you that the information 
is currently being assessed for compliance the above referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Environmental Sustainability 


